From: SNEAD, THOMAS D CIV USAF HAF AF/A3CS

To: Craig, Betsy

Cc: Nyman, Jessica T.

Subject: RE: 0448-ST-EX-2025 / COB 27 March 2025
Date: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 8:13:00 AM

No Problem Betsy,

The email string below will go to the FCC also via NTIA.

Standing by if you have any questions.
V/R,

Tom Snead

Chief, Spectrum Support Branch

HAF A3CS, Air Force Spectrum Management Office (AFSMO)
6910 CooperA Avenue

Ft. Meade, MD 20755

Thomas.d.snead.civi@mail.smil.mil
Office 301.225.3744; DSN 375

From: Craig, Betsy <elizabeth.craig@pillsburylaw.com>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 7:11 PM

To: SNEAD, THOMAS D CIV USAF HAF AF/A3CS <thomas.snead.1@us.af.mil>
Cc: Nyman, Jessica T. <jessica.nyman@pillsburylaw.com>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: 0448-ST-EX-2025 / COB 27 March 2025

Hello Mr. Snead,

Thank you for the clarification. Caos agrees to those conditions. Please let me know if you have any
objection to me sharing this email thread with the FCC to confirm for them that we have
coordinated with MAG for this STA.

Sincerely,
Betsy

From: SNEAD, THOMAS D CIV USAF HAF AF/A3CS <thomas.snead.1@us.af.mil>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 3:02 PM

To: Craig, Betsy <elizabeth.crai illsburylaw.com>

Cc: Nyman, Jessica T. <jessica.nyman@pillsburylaw.com>

Subject: RE: 0448-ST-EX-2025 / COB 27 March 2025

I’m assuming they understand they would be required to schedule all of their testing with both
WAFC and AFCAZ at least 7-days prior to turning the equipment on. This can be done via
email or phone. There are continuous DoD operations in both the WAFC and AFCAZs areas
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of responsibility, so they need to deconflict potential issues.

The IFDS (Integrated Frequency Deconfliction System) inputs are internal to DOD but include
technical parameters off the STA request as well as the time frames used. It’s a way of
deconflicting spectrum use for the DOD. The WAFC will input the data in the system based
upon the schedules Caos asks for.

Hopefully, this is acceptable.
V/R,

Tom Snead

Chief, Spectrum Support Branch

HAF A3CS, Air Force Spectrum Management Office (AFSMO)
6910 CooperA Avenue

Ft. Meade, MD 20755

Thomas.d.snead.civi@mail.smil.mil
Office 301.225.3744; DSN 375

From: Craig, Betsy <elizabeth.crai illsburylaw.com>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 2:55 PM

To: SNEAD, THOMAS D CIV USAF HAF AF/A3CS <thomas.snead.1@us.af.mil>
Cc: Nyman, Jessica T. <jessica.nyman@pillsburylaw.com>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: 0448-ST-EX-2025 / COB 27 March 2025

Hello Mr. Snead,

Thank you very much for the update. Could you please provide a little more information about what
the first two bullets (scheduling with WAFC and AFCAZ) and inputting info into the IFDS system
would entail? Caos would like to know a little more about inputting information into a system, and
what specifically they would have to provide?

Thank you very much,
Betsy

Betsy Craig | Associate

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP

1200 Seventeenth Street NW | Washington, DC 20036-3006
t+1.202.663.8117

elizabeth.craig@pillsburylaw.com | website bio

From: SNEAD, THOMAS D CIV USAF HAF AF/A3CS <thomas.snead.1@us.af.mil>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 1:19 PM
To: Craig, Betsy <elizabeth.craig@pillsburylaw.com>
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Subject: FW: 0448-ST-EX-2025 / COB 27 March 2025

Betsy,

We just chopped on the FCC STA request with the following comments. Hopefully Caos can
make this work.

Standing by if you have any questions.
V/R,

Tom Snead

Chief, Spectrum Support Branch

HAF A3CS, Air Force Spectrum Management Office (AFSMO)
6910 CooperA Avenue

Ft. Meade, MD 20755

Thomas.d.snead.civ@mail.smil.mil

Office 301.225.3744; DSN 375

From: SNEAD, THOMAS D CIV USAF HAF AF/A3CS

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 1:17 PM

To: HAMILTON, ARTHUR Il CIV USAF HAF AF/A3CS <arthur.hamilton.2 @us.af.mil>

Cc: VERDEJO, JOSE R GG-13 USAF HAF AF/A3/CS <jose.verdejo@us.af.mil>; Rossow, Mark K CIV
USARMY NETCOM (USA) <mark.k.rossow.civ@army.mil>; Heaton, Jamie CIV USN (USA)
<jamie.heaton.civ@us.navy.mil>; Ford, Melvin R CIV USARMY HQDA DCS G-6 (USA)
<melvin.r.ford.civ@army.mil>; Chaffin, Christopher A CIV USARMY NETCOM (USA)
<christopher.a.chaffin2.civ@army.mil>; Canterbury, Christian N CIV USN NAWCWD (USA)
<christian.n.canterbury.civ@us.navy.mil>; Robbins, Clinton W CIV USN NAWCWD (USA)
<clinton.w.robbins.civ@us.navy.mil>; Williams, Herbert Franklin CIV USARMY NETCOM (USA)
<herbert.f.williams.civ@army.mil>

Subject: RE: 0448-ST-EX-2025 / COB 27 March 2025

Art,

We’ve been going back and forth on this for a few months, but WAFC and AFCAZ think this
can work with the following:

The MAG conditionally concurs with 0448-ST-EX-2025 on behalf of Caos with the following
requirements:
e Strict scheduling of ALL tests must take place at least 7-days prior to each event to the
following (two) agencies to avoid critical DoD operations:
o DOD Western Area Frequency Coordinator (WAFC) — Jamie Heaton,

760.939.6832, jamie.heaton.civ@us.navy.mil
o DOD Arizona Area Frequency Coordinator (AFCAZ) — Mark Rossow,

520.538.6423, mark.k.rossow.civ@army.mil

o Testing events will be input into the IFDS system when coordinating (during scheduling
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with WAFC)
o Provide Stop Buzzer contact information at the testing location.
e Strict non-interference basis

Standing by for questions.
V/R,

Tom Snead

Chief, Spectrum Support Branch

HAF A3CS, Air Force Spectrum Management Office (AFSMO)
6910 CooperA Avenue

Ft. Meade, MD 20755

Thomas.d.snead.civi@mail.smil.mil
Office 301.225.3744; DSN 375

From: HAMILTON, ARTHUR IlI CIV USAF HAF AF/A3CS <arthur.hamilton.2@us.af.mil>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:38 PM

To: SNEAD, THOMAS D CIV USAF HAF AF/A3CS <thomas.snead.1@us.af.mil>

Cc: VERDEJO, JOSE R GG-13 USAF HAF AF/A3/CS <jose.verdejo@us.af.mil>

Subject: FW: 0448-ST-EX-2025 / COB 27 March 2025

Tom,
Did Caos Capital for Desert Center, CA pre-coord with you? Thanks

Arthur Hamilton Il

Section Chief, Spectrum Assignments Section

Air Force Spectrum Management Office HAF/A3CS
6910 Cooper Avenue

Ft. Meade, MD 20755

Unclas: arthur.hamilton.2@us.af.mil

Classified: arthur.hamiltoni.civ@mail.smil.mil
301-225-3713; DSN 375-3713

301-225-0583 FAX

From: Faslist@osmmail.ntia.doc.gov <Faslist@osmmail.ntia.doc.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:23 PM

To: FAS Mailing List <faslist@osmmail.ntia.doc.gov>

Cc: FAB <FAB@ntia.gov>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] [faslist] 0448-ST-EX-2025 / COB 27 March 2025
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The Federal Communications Commission has provided to NTIA for coordination, a
Special Temporary Authorization (STA) requested by Caos Capital for Desert Center,
CA during the period 01 May 2025 thru 31 May 2025. See attachment for frequencies
and details. This STA is being provided to you in order for you to assess any potential
impact of this STA to your agency’s operations. In order for NTIA to provide timely
comments for the FCC request, Close of Business (COB) is at 1400 and all
comments and/or concurrence must be provided to this office by COB on 27 March
2025. Any agency not replying by the close of business provided is considered to be
in concurrence with the proposal.

Very Respectfully,

Michael Brown

Telecommunications Specialist
Frequency Assignment Branch

U.S. Department of Commerce, NTIA
Fairfield Office

717-417-0546 (Office)

202-482-1133 (Fax)
mhbrown@ntia.gov

The information contained in this communication may contain
proprietary information or pre-decisional information of the Executive Branch
that is not generally releasable outside the Federal Government. Any
disclosure, copying, or distribution of the contents of this information
shall be consistent with Section 1.3.2, Article XI of the NTIA Manual:

Article XI - Documentation Procedures Section 1 - Distribution of documents
for consideration by the IRAC (including its subcommittees or ad hoc groups)
will be restricted to the NTIA; FCC; member agency representatives or
alternates of the IRAC, its subcommittees and ad hoc groups; and observers.
Those individuals on distribution for documentation must ensure that the
documents are not provided outside the components of the Federal Government
whose expertise and support are needed to respond to IRAC-related issues.
Those within this distribution, may provide the documentation to their
assistants, consultants and advisors, but must ensure that the documents are
used only for official government business to support the members in the
conduct of IRAC activity.

You are currently subscribed to faslist as: arthur.hamilton.2@us.af.mil
To unsubscribe or change your address contact Angelyn Harris-Kharazi,
AHarris-Kharazi@ntia.gov

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the
use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed and may contain information
that is legally privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
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copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please notify the original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw
Pittman Service Desk at Tel: 800-477-0770, Option 1, immediately by telephone and
delete this message, along with any attachments, from your computer. Nothing in this
message may be construed as a digital or electronic signature of any employee of
Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman. Thank you.

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the
use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed and may contain information
that is legally privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please notify the original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw
Pittman Service Desk at Tel: 800-477-0770, Option 1, immediately by telephone and
delete this message, along with any attachments, from your computer. Nothing in this
message may be construed as a digital or electronic signature of any employee of
Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman. Thank you.



